
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: For review: Update to hydroxychloroquine web statement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

I've also suggested an addition w ith some comments for your consideration {I focussed on the letter, not the PBS 
part). 

Kind regards, -
@health.gov.au> 

health .gov.au> 

.au> 
@health.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: For review: Update to hydroxychloroquine web statement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

@health.gov.au>;-

Thanks for copying in Reg Ed. I've quickly added some comments and edits for your consideration in TRIM (020-
466798). 

I think there are some elements of the update that may be confusing to readers who are not familiar with how the 
PBS etc works. Feel free to leave or action those comments as you see appropriate w ithin the t ime constraints. 

Cheers, 

-
- Regulatory Education Section 

Regulatory Practice and Support Division I Health Products Regulation Group 
Regulatory Engagement, Education and Planning Branch 
Australian Government De artment of Health 

@health.gov.au 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present. 

Cc: @health.gov.au>; 

1 

@health.gov.au>; 



@health.gov.au> 
Subject: For review : Update to hydroxychloroquine web statement [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Please find attached the draft text for the update to the hydroxych loroquine web statement for your review before 

going to • . 

I have CC'd Reg Ed in as well. 

Kind regards, 

ec nica an afety Improvement Section 
Pharmacovigilance and Special Access Branch 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 
www.tqa.qov.au 
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